

LACFB Meeting Minutes, April 20, 2017

Minutes will be approved at the next meeting and are not official.

Present: Rick Shea, John Butler, Dave Griswold, Steve Murch

Excused: Gary Wadsworth

Call to Order 7:01

Arbor Week Plans

1. Banners will be displayed in both cities
2. Lewiston City Hall display will be set up on Monday, 5-21
3. Auburn Library set up will be arranged
4. Materials will be provided by Jan Santerre, Project Canopy
5. Nursery; Steve will finalize the event plan. Board meeting at nursery on May 18. Pictures for publication.
6. Plan to highlight Auburn Street Tree Inventory Grant.
7. Tree Planting, one in each Pettingill Park. Steve will tag trees at Gammon's. Rick will get Auburn P.O.
8. State Event attendance to be determined

Tree Trusts

1. Research is ongoing.

Membership

1. Auburn Conservation Committee is losing members. Jordan Tate will be the new chair.
2. Discussion of possibility of recruiting a Bates sophomore to represent Lewiston on LACFB. Dave will reach out to Bates contacts and explore options. Hope to bring interested students to May Board meeting.
3. Rick will prepare LACFB accomplishments document to assist in filling LACFB vacancies. Strategic Plan can also be shared with potential members.

Summer Hike / Tree ID event

1. Rick will coordinate with Androscoggin Land Trust

Story Walk with CMMC

1. Steve is working on this, and will provide an update at the May meeting. He expects the plan to come together by then.

Public Participation

None

Adjourn 7:58